



01828 686948



info@ronanquigley.com



Pond House, Inchture, PH14 9QS



www.ronanquigley.com



## Profile

I'm a self taught and results driven web developer with a keen interest in learning new technology. Experienced in working independently and in agile environments, I strive to deliver responsive web experiences on time and with strong attention to detail, all whilst being an enthusiastic team player.

## Experience

- Self - May 2017 to Present**  
*Web Developer*

Designed, programmed and deployed two static single page web designs. Developed skills in a variety of languages, tools and libraries. Examples include HTML, CSS/Saas, JavaScript, jQuery and Git. Personal projects include a responsive CV site that combines SVG with animated strokes.
- Ludum Dare 38 - April 2017**  
*Developer*

Developed and scripted a game over three days using C# and Unity.
- Self - Aug 2016 to April 2017**  
*Audio Developer*

Recorded and shipped seven audio library products to online consumers.
- Space Budgie - May 2013 to Aug 2016**  
*Co-Director*

Co-founded a BAFTA winning independent studio. In this agile role, I multi-tasked in C# audio programming, audio design and business development. Working as part of a team, here I successfully released two games on Steam.
- B&Q - June 2010 to June 2014**  
*Customer Advisor*

Working in a busy retail environment, in this role I developed strong service skills by responding to all customer queries.

## Additional Information

Full Clean UK Driving Licence

## Skills

- | Technical  | Programs      | Personal        |
|------------|---------------|-----------------|
| HTML       | SourceTree    | Teamwork        |
| CSS/Saas   | Visual Studio | Communication   |
| JavaScript | Atom          | Organisation    |
| jQuery     | FileZilla     | Problem Solving |
| GSAP       | Illustrator   | Professionalism |
| C#         | After Effects | Creative        |
| Git        | Premiere      |                 |
| Node.Js    |               |                 |

## Achievements

- Scottish BAFTA award 2016 winner at Space Budgie with Glitchspace.
- The List's Hot 100: Scotland's top cultural contributors of 2014 listing for Space Budgie.
- Guest speaker at 'Venturefest,' 2016, delivering a talk on Glitchspace and 'Gamification.'
- Presented to over 300 people in the Scottish Edge fund, securing £30,000 of funding.

## Education

- Abertay University - 2011 to 2013  
Creative Sound Production - 1st Class Honours

## References

Available Upon Request.